AURORA GEOSCIENCES NORTHERN GEOLOGICAL AND GEOPHYSICAL CONSULTANTS

MEMORANDUM

To: Nunavut Land Use Inspector Date: 30 August 2018
Government of Nunavut

From: Nigel Bocking

Re: Napaktulik Lake area and Tree River area Prospecting Program Land Use

As requested please find attached the following information related to use of land and water during the
2018 prospecting program in the Napaktulik Lake area and the Tree River area.

Napaktulik Lake Area Camp

Camp Location: 66° 11’ 31” N, 112° 41’ 33" W
Volume of garbage produced: 0.1 m3

Method of garbage disposal: Removal from site
Volume of human waste: 0.02 m?

Method of human waste disposal: burial
Estimated volume of water used: 0.16 m?

Tree River Area Camp

Camp Location: 67° 07’ 16” N, 112° 07' 43" W

Fuel Cache Location: 67° 08’ 20” N, 112° 09’ 32” W
Fuel Cache description: 3x drum of Jet A, no secondary containment, inaccessible in summer
Volume of garbage produced: 0.1 m?

Method of garbage disposal: Removal from site
Volume of human waste: 0.02 m3

Method of human waste disposal: burial

Estimated volume of water used: 0.16 m3
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Figure 1: Napktulik Lake Area camp in operation
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Figure 2: Tree River Area camp in operation

Respectfully,

Aurora Geosciences Ltd.

Nigel Bocking, GIT
Project Geologist
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